



CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL WORKPRODUCT

Michael B. Hancock
Mayor

To: Mayor Michael B. Hancock
From: Romaine Pacheco, Director
Date: March 15, 2022

BOARD: Commission for People with Disabilities

POC: Ro-Tien Liang

BACKGROUND:

Members – Up to 21
Terms – 2 Years
Confirmation – Yes

The Commission provides input and advice to the Mayor on issues affecting the disabled community and recommends work programs for HRCF and establishes annual goals and objectives for the commission and community.

RECOMMENDATION:

Venissa “Vee” Daise, Aurora (F)(AA) for a term expiring September 30, 2024, appointed.

ACTION NEEDED:

Appoint Daise

Please provide additional candidates to consider.



- [Close Window](#)
- [Print This Page](#)
- [Expand All](#) | [Collapse All](#)

BAC-7113

Contact Information

Contact Name	Venissa Daise	Home Address	14
Preferred Phone	17202888787	Home City	AURORA
Preferred Email	essence4vee@gmail.com	Home State	CO
Other Phone		Home Zip	80018
Other Email	essence4vee@gmail.com	County	Arapahoe
DOB	[REDACTED]	Hispanic or Latino origin or Descant?	No
SSN	[REDACTED]	Race/Ethnicity	African American
Gender	Female	Other Ethnicity	
Other Gender		Salutation	Mrs.

Board Information

Board Name	Commission for People with Disabilities	Other boards or commissions served	
Status	New	Resigned	
Term Start Date			
Term End Date			

Work Information

Employer	The Medical Center of Aurora	Work Address	14
Position	Behavioral Tech II	Work City	Aurora
Business Phone #	720-288-8787	Work State	CO
Work Email	vee.daise@du.edu	Work Zip	80012

Additional Information

Are you a registered voter?	Yes	Objection to appointment?	No
If so, what county?	Arapahoe	Special Information	
Denver City Council District No	Unknown		

Education and General Qualifications

Name of High School	Forest Brook	Name of Graduate School	University of Denver
Location of High School	Houston, Texas	Location of Graduate School	Denver, Colorado
# of Years Attended High school	3	# of Years Attended Graduate School	1
Did you Graduate	Yes	Did you Graduate	Still Attending

High School

Graduate Major Social Work

Name of College Metropolitan State University of Denver
 Location of College Denver, Colorado
 # of Years Attended College 3
 Did you Graduate College Yes
 Undergrad Major Social Work

Reference Details

Reference Name #1 Monae Dapa, RN Reference Email #1 monae.dapa@uchealth.org
 Reference Phone #1 303-472-0526 Reference Address #1 1636 E 17th Avenue

Reference Name #2 Betty Billingsley Reference Email #2 bbillingsley40@gmail.com
 Reference Phone #2 817-404-8850 Reference Address #2 2052 S. Oakland St Aurora, CO 80014

Reference Name #3 LaKeisha Walters, RN Reference Email #3 lakeishawalters@hotmail.com
 Reference Phone #3 720-355-0664 Reference Address #3 5950 S. Winnipag St Aurora, CO 80015

Agree to a background check

Owner Romaine Pacheco

Created By Denver Integration, 3/17/2021 12:41 PM

Last Modified By Denver Integration, 3/17/2021 12:41 PM

Notes & Attachments

20170414_073110.JPG

Venissa Daise Resume 052020 (1).docx

Type Attachment
 Last Modified Denver Integration
 Description
[View file](#)

Type Attachment
 Last Modified Denver Integration
 Description
[View file](#)

Venissa Daise "Vee"

14. North New Castle Way
Aurora, CO 80018
720-288-8787

Essence4vee@gmail.com

ADMINISTRATIVE SKILLS

- Able to work with diverse groups in various settings
- Assessment of Mental Health, Cognitive Behavioral Therapies
- Ability to identify Neurodevelopmental Disorders
- Coordinate and develop IEP's and 504's according to policy
- Provide Crisis Interventions

COMPUTER SKILLS

CICP- Colorado Indigent Care Program, EPIC, Electronic Records (E-Records), MS Office, Word and Excel

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

CU Medicine – 2/2019 to Current

Revenue Operations Department – Cost Estimator

Behavioral Counselor, Shiloh House, Inc. 7/2017 - 12/2017

- Acted as a Milieu (Behavioral Counselor) with a diverse group of challenged adolescents
- Organized and planned group and individual therapy
- Performed bed checks, prep meals, and maintained close observation of activities while observing client's behavior
- Rewarded positive behaviors with privileges using a merit-based system
- Utilized positive verbal reinforcements for appropriate behavior
- Recorded all abnormal activities
- Monitored and documented incoming/out-going phone calls

University of Colorado Hospital

Patient Resident Liaison, 10/2009 – 6/2017

- Assist physicians, Charge Nurses and Social Workers in Grand-rounds for Discharge Planning
- Scheduled follow-up appointments for General Surgery, Oncology, Cardiology, etc...
- Locate clinics within Colorado funded by the State to assist undocumented patients with follow-up care

EDUCATION

Master's Degree, MSW, Social Work, Denver University – 11/2021

Bachelor of Science, Social Work, Metropolitan State University of Denver - 06/2019

Colorado State Notary Commission